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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

1. Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.

2, The State may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.

3. Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division
and have paid the required $125 fee,

4. All services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Order/Contracts are to be continued for the
term of the Purchase Order/Contracts, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise
being made available. 1In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or goods
this Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

5. Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

6. Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

7. Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8. The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

9. The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written notice to the seller.

10. The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern the
purchasing process.

11. Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreement of the parties,

12, BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendor/contractor files for bankruptcy protection, the State may deem
this contract null and void, and terminate such contract without further order.

13. HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM: The West Virginia State Government HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Aftorney General, is available online at www.state.wv.us/admin/purchase/vre/hipaa.htm
and is hereby made part of the agreement. Provided that the Agency meets the definition of a Cover Entity
{45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health Information (45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor.

14. CONFIDENTIALITY: The vendor agrees that he or she will not disclose to anyone, directly or indirectly, any such
personally identifiable information or other confidential information gained from the agency, unless the individual who is
the subject of the information consents to the disclosure in writing or the disclosure is made pursuant to the agency's
policies, procedures, and rules. Vendor further agrees to comply with the Confidentiality Policies and Information
Security Accountability Requirements, set forth in http:/Avww state. wv.us/admin/purchase/privacy/noticeConfidentiality. pdf.

15. LICENSING: Vendors must be licensed and in good standing in accordance with any and all state and local laws and
reguirements by any state or local agency of West Virginia, including, but not fimited to, the West Virginia Secretary
of State's Office, the West Virginia Tax Department, and the West Virginia Insurance Commission. The vendor must
provide all necessary releases to obtain information to enable the director or spending unit to
verify that the vendor is licensed and in good standing with the abovs entities.

16. ANTITRUST: In submitting a bid to any agency for the State of West Virginia, the bidder offers and agrees that
if the bid is accepted the bidder will convey, sell, assign or transfer to the State of West Virginia all rights, title and interest
in and to all causes of action it may now or hereafter acquire under the antitrust laws of the United States and the State of
West Virginia for price fixing and/or unreascnable restraints of trade relating to the particular commodities or services
purchased or acquired by the State of West Virginia. Such assignment shall be made and become sffective at the time the
purchasing agency tenders the initial payment to the bidder.

| certify that this bid is made without prior understanding, agreement, or connection with any corporation, firm, kmited
iability company, parinership, or person or entity submitting a bid for the same material, supplies, equipment or
services and is in all respects fair and without collusion or Fraud. | further certify that | am authorized to sign
the certification on behali of the bidder or this bid.

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division. Complete all sections of the quotation form.

2. ltems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the specifications must be clearly
indicated by the bidder. Alternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the specifications must be clearly
defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specifications and literature to the bid. The
Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications.

3. Unit prices shall prevail in case of discrepancy. All quotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless alternate
shipping terms are clearly identified in the gquotation,

4. All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior to the date and time of the bid
opehing. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will result in bid disqualifications: Department of
Administration, Purchasing Division, 2019 Washington Street East, P.O. Box 50130, Charleston, WV 25305-0130

5. Communication during the soficitation, bid, evaluation or award periods, except through the Purchasing Division,
is strictly prohibited (W.Va. C.5.R. §148-1-6.6).

Rev. 12/15/09
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The scope of work for Loyal G. Forman & Son $-1002-99 Now Reads—11. Eliminate
approximately 575 linear feet of haulroad by regrading to establish a sheetflow drainage
pattern. The portion of the haulroad iocated between the county road and the coal stockpile

area shall be left in place.

The scope of work for Loyal G. Forman & Son 5-1002-99 Shall Read—11. Eliminate
approximately 2075 linear feet of haulroad by regrading to establish a sheetflow drainage

pattern. The total haulroad between the county road an

d the coal pit/highwall area shall be

removed and regraded. The regraded haulroad shall be blended into the mined or meadow
area on both sides. All pipes beneath the haulroad shall be removed and properly disposed of.

The scope of work for Loyal G. Forman & Son 5-1002-99 Now Reads—15. Regrade and
revegetate approximately 18 acres of disturbance. This shall inc!udg the regrading and
revegetating of gullies and areas of deficient vegetation within the previously regraded areas of

the permit,

The scope of work for Loyal G. Forman & Son 5-1002-39 Shall Read—15. Regrade and
revegetate approximately 20 acres of disturbance. This shall include the regrading and
revegetating of gullies and areas of deficient vegetation within the previously regraded areas of

the permit.

Replace existing page 15 of the RFQ with the attached page 15 marked REVISED 12/02/09.

Questions and Answers

Q1. Referring to fieldstones above the highwall. Are all of the fieldstones above the highwall
disturbed and will need to be dealt with?

Al. No, the gray fieldstones that have been there for years will not, but those that have
obviously been disturbed will have to be brought down into the backfill or be backfilled up over.
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Q2. Referring to the access road. Will there be any road left down along Sediment Ditch 1 after
regrading?

A2. The road will be totally eliminated back to the county road, pipes taken out, regraded, and
blended in on both sides,

03. Referring to backfilling and regrading. Are we going from the top of Sediment Ditch 1 to the
top of the highwall on one slope for the entire 1,800 linear feet of highwall?

A3. Approximately, it will not be a straight line slope, but it needs to be graded uniformly to
allow mowing with a tractor and brush hog.

Q4. Referring to Sediment Ditch 1. Are you going to clean Sediment Ditch 1 and reseed it?

Ad4. If you get material in Sediment Ditch 1 or work in Sediment Ditch 1 or there is an area that
does not drain well, you will clean those areas and revegetate them.

05. Referring to fieldstones above the highwall. All the rocks do not need to come down into
the pit?

AS. If it is brown, showing it has been previously disturbed, it will need backfilled over or
brought down into the backfill.

Q6. Do you have a cost estimate for this project?

AB. $287,610.00

07. Referring to stones on the outside of Sediment Ditch 1. Can the rocks on the outside of
sediment Ditch 1 be broke up and buried on the outside of Sediment Ditch 17

A7. No, they have to be brought back across Sediment Ditch 1 and buried. If they are a gray
undisturbed fieldstone, they can stay where they are.



Q8. Referring to brown disturbed fleldstones. Can you paint them gray and leave them in place?

A8, Mo.

Q9. Referring to the coal stockpile area. Does the coal have 0 be brought down to the pit?

A9. No. We are going to mix it with 44 tons of agricultural lime and bury it in the coal stockpile
area with a minimum 2 feet of soil cover.

Q10. Referring to Sediment Ditch 1. Where will the cleaning of this ditch start?

A10. Starting at the locust iree, where it is freshly disturbed.

(i11. Referring to Sediment Ditch 1. Will it get matting after cleaning and what size will it be?

A1l A v-ditch will be fine only near the locust tree with no matting. The remainder will be the
existing “as buiit” size.

Q12. Referring to the slope on the outside of Sediment Ditch 1.1s the area outside of Sediment
Ditch 1 going to have to be put on a 2 to 1 slope?

A12. No, if it Is revegetated and you do not disturb it. If you disturb it, it will have tobe putona
2 horizontal to 1 vertical slope.

(113. Will we be allowed access back in here to look at the site again?

A13. Yes, contact Dave McCoy at the Philippi office ahead of time to schedule that.
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8. Any water xmpaumied i pits ghall E}Q‘ pumped out prior to bd@kiﬁh&g The water shall be pumped to
Sediment Ditch 1. Water guality pammeters of Tess than 35 my/! total suspended solids and pH of
between 6.0 and 9.0 shall be maintained prior to water entering the existing pond: Any time a pump
is mmm:xg on site, vesponsible personnel shall be pr ovided to ensure water- quaix.ty The cost of
pumping and any necessary water treatment shall be incidental to and included i ‘backfilling,

9. Uniformly spread and incotporate 44 tons of agricultural lime into all the black/ coal/ potentially
toxic material located in the ceal stockpile area. This material shall then be gathered up and buried
within the coal stockpile area. A minimum of 2 feet of topsoil material shall be placed over the
black/ coat / potentially toxic material.

10. Lime entire perrait area evenly and uniformly with an additional 165 tons of agricultural lime, Lime
shall be spread by using a liree spreader or hydroseeder.

11, Eliminate anmﬁxmmm y 2075 linear feet of hanlroad by regrading to. establish o sheetflow drainage

attern. The total Ty ad betsveer the county road and the coal pitvbighwall area ﬁhaﬂ beremoved

and 1o adﬁd The. YOEE lod haulroad shall be blended into the mined or meadow area on both sides.
A pipes beneath the hay toad shall be removed and properly disposed of,

12. Sediment Ditch 1 shall be cleaned as necessary during construction and prior to demobilization to
mainfain waterflow fo.the existing pond and eliminate any areas or pooled water within Sediment
Ditch 1. Payment for this ftem shall be made upon final eleaning prior to demobilization.

13. Install 200 linear feet of haybale dike for sediment control during and after construction,

14 Jostall 3,000 linear feet of silt fence for control during and after constriction. Appreximately 2,100
finear feet of the silt fonce shall ke placed on the upslope side of Sediment Ditch 1.

15. Regrade and revegetate approximately 20 acres of disturbance. This shall include the regrading and
mwg,etatmfz of gullics am:i areas of dm‘“ clent vegetation within the previcusly regraded areas of the
permit.

I, David L. Mattin, 8r., the ur
the best of my knowledge ant
West Virginia. The source o
ferf@ﬁed s*arface m!.ne peamm xm;; &5

sigried, hereby certify ' that this Reclamation Plan is correct and shows to
£ all-the information wqmmd by the surface mining laws of the State of
“information was the approved mining and reclamation plan contained in the
e-copditions and information contained in the WV DEP,




